
Carlsbad, New Mexico
August 24, 1932.

Mr. E. E. Wells,
State Geologist,
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Enclosed you will find a copy of the log and a report on form SG 106 on the plugging and abandonment of the Pioneer Oil Company, State Well #1. Also a copy of the contract with Mr. Gaston, the plugging contractor. For your files.

I tried to plug this in the manner we discussed in Socorro on the 10th of this month. I feel that we did about the only thing left to do after we found the hole in that condition.

Very truly yours,

J. B. Hunter,
State Oil and Gas Inspector.

Encl. to Santa Fe office,
Copy to Socorro.